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H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Hamirpur the, u 5 JUL 2025
From: CF Hamirpur. \/ o: Nodal Officer —cum
Addl. Pr.CCF.(FCA)Shimla.
Subject Diversion of 1.5648 hac of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
the construction of Link road from Masroor to Ghariar Tehsil
Dehra Distt. Kangra KM 0/00 to 2/786 within the jurisdiction of
Dehra forest Division, Distt. Kangra, HP (Proposal No. FP/HP/
Road/ 11020/2015)
Memo:
The point wise reply of the observations raised by your office is as
under:_
Sr. No. | Observations Reply
1 In response to point No. 3 the detail | As already mentioned in para 11in part -
mention in para-11 in part-II and detail of | II an unmetalled road has been

violation in SIR are still contradictory,
need to be rectify and clarify. Further
complete status of 2183 road are to
furnished as asked by Gol. In response to
point No. 5 undertaking for submission of
Geologist report be uploaded. The Rt long
mentioned the digital map are still different
from the Idt long marked in KML file.
Need to be rectified.

constructed in violation of FCA 1980
reflecting in state violation list of 2183
roads.

2 The compkte status of 2183 roads,
undertaking regarding geologist report &
latitude and longitude in KML file and
Geo reference map has been rectified
and uploaded by user agency in part-I at
Sr No. 36 as additional documents.

Ay

Conservator of Forests,
Hamirpur Forest Circle,
Hamirpur, H.P.




